ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 29, 2007
3:34 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Hollis French, Chair
Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice Chair
Senator Bill W el echowski

Senator Lesil MQiire

Senator Gene Therriaul t

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 110
"An Act denying public enployee retirenment pension benefits to
| egislators, legislative directors, and public officers and
enpl oyees who conmit certain offenses, and adding to the duties
of the Alaska Retirenent Managenent Board and to the list of
matters governed by the Adm nistrative Procedure Act concerning
t hat denial ."

HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BILL NO. 78
"An Act relating to the installation of wndow tinting in
aut onobi | es. "

HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BI LL NO. 92

"An Act relating to ignition interlock requirenents; relating to
l[imted driver's license privileges for persons convicted of
driving while under the influence of an alcoholic beverage,
i nhal ant, or controlled substance and requiring certain persons
to utilize ignition interlock devices to qualify for a limted
driver's license; relating to probation for driving while under
the influence of an alcoholic beverage, inhalant, or controlled
substance, and refusal to submt to a chemcal test; and
providing for an effective date."

SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 29, 2007



BILL: SB 110
SHORT TI TLE: PUBLI C PENSI ON FORFEI TURE FOR BRI BERY ETC
SPONSOR(s) : SENATOR(s) THERRI AULT

03/ 07/ 07 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
03/ 07/ 07 (S) JuD, STA, FIN
03/ 29/ 07 (S) JUD AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: SB 78
SHORT TITLE: MOTOR VEH CLE W NDOW TI NTI NG
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) FRENCH

02/ 09/ 07 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 09/ 07 (S) TRA, JUD

03/ 06/ 07 (H TRA AT 1:30 PM CAPI TOL 17

03/ 06/ 07 (S Moved SB 78 Qut of Conmittee
03/ 06/ 07 (S) M NUTE( TRA)

03/ 07/ 07 (S) TRA RPT 1DP 3NR

03/ 07/ 07 (S) DP: KOOKESH

03/ 07/ 07 (S NR W ELECHOWBKI , W LKEN, COMNDERY
03/ 14/ 07 (S) JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

03/ 14/ 07 (S) Heard & Held

03/ 14/ 07 (S) M NUTE( JUD)

03/ 22/ 07 (S) JUD AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205
03/ 22/ 07 (S) Heard & Held

03/ 22/ 07 (S) M NUTE( JUD)

W TNESS REG STER

Kat hy Lea, Retirenment Manager

Division of Retirenent & Benefits

Depart ment of Adm nistration

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions related to SB 110

Dani el Wayne, Attorney

Legi sl ative Legal and Research Services Division

Legi slative Affairs Agency

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Commented on the |legal opinion he issued
regardi ng provisions in SB 110

O ficer Steve Dunn

Anchor age Pol i ce Depart nent

Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Spoke in support of SB 78

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 29, 2007



Lt. Rodney D al

Al aska State Troopers

Department of Public Safety

Ket chi kan, AK

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Delivered a PowerPoint presentation
supporting SB 78

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR HOLLIS FRENCH <called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:34:34 PM Present at the call to
order were Senator Therriault, Senator W elechowski, Senator
Huggins, and Chair French. Senator MQuire arrived shortly
t hereafter.

SB 110- PUBLI C PENSI ON FORFEI TURE FOR BRI BERY ETC

3:35:01 PM
CHAI R FRENCH announced t he consi derati on of SB 110.

SENATOR THERRI AULT, Sponsor, explained that SB 110 would require
pension forfeiture for a public officer who had been convicted
of a felony crime of public corruption. According to the
National Conference of State Legislatures, 13 states have
constitutional provisions to deny pension benefits to a public
official or legislator who has been convicted of a crinme rel ated
to execution of his/her public duties. Congress is considering
simlar legislation. Because the state has a substantia
interest in maintaining the public’'s trust in government, this
provi sion should be considered, he stated. The process would be
established through regulation so as to give considerable
| atitude to the executive.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said that the major constitutional issues
that legislative legal highlighted have been addressed. Those
include the provision in Article XIl, Section 7, which says that
state retirenent and benefits shall not be dimnished; Article
I, Section 1, which says equal rights shall be guaranteed;
Article |, Section 12, which prohibits cruel and unusua
puni shment; and Article |, Section 15, which says no conviction
shall work corruption of blood or forfeiture of estate.

SENATOR THERRI AULT continued to explain that when a public
official is convicted of a federal or state felony crime of
bri bery, receiving a bribe, perjury, subordination of perjury,
schenme to defraud or fraud, the pension that is accrued fromthe

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 29, 2007



date of offense forward would be surrendered. He clarified that
it’s the state contribution that is forfeited and not the
i ndi vi dual enpl oyee contri bution. Fur t her nore, the felony
of fense would have to have been conmmitted in connection to the
duties of the office and the conviction nust be proven beyond a
reasonabl e doubt. The pension benefits accrued prior to the date
of the crine are not to be dimnished and the benefits that are
subject to forfeiture do not include insurance, voluntary wage
deductions, supplenental or health benefits, or things such as
401-K rol l overs that nay have been transferred to the pension.

SENATOR THERRI AULT explained that admnistration of pension
forfeiture would be added to the ARM Board duties. That board
woul d hear appeals of the forfeitures, which would include a due
process appeal right. Under the evidence rules in the
Adm ni strative Procedures Act, the state would have the burden
of proving the case through a preponderance of the evidence. In
the event of multiple convictions, the earlier or whichever
crime is proven would be the one forfeited. The ARM Board woul d
have the option of paying all or sonme of the forfeited benefits
to a spouse or forner spouse after considering a totality of the
circunstances. A notice provision is added to all enployees that
if they are convicted of such a crinme they will be subject to
this provision. Ex post facto is also addressed by naking the
provi sion subject to crimes committed on or after the effective
date of the act.

3:40: 41 PM
CHAIR FRENCH questioned who is charged with enforcing the
provi si on.

SENATOR THERRI AULT suggested that the conmm ttee consider whether
it wants notice to be sent to the ARM Board or another entity
after the public official is convicted, which would start the
process. He knows of one state where the pension stops when
there’s an allegation. That mght not be allowed or desirable
here and he’s open to suggestions.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if this affects both the PERS and the SBS
accounts.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said it would definitely involve the state
contribution to PERS, but there’s an issue wth regard to
whet her SBS can be included. “The way the bill operates it’'s
specifically to the PERS account.”

CHAI R FRENCH asked what the issue is with respect to SBS.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 29, 2007



SENATOR THERRI AULT expl ained that public enployees don't nake
Soci al Security contributions under an SBS provision, soO
i ncorporating SBS would | ead to conplications.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if SBS is the state analog to social
security.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said that’s correct.
SENATOR HUGGE NS asked if this would apply to 403(b) under TRS

SENATOR THERRI AULT noted that his staff indicated it would apply
to TRS enpl oyees.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if a public officer would contribute to TRS
adding that that brings up the issue of the definition of
“public officer.”

3:44: 57 PM

SENATOR THERRI AULT highlighted the follow ng issues that m ght
be addressed in a CS: 1)the definition of “convicted” requires
clarification with regard to when to start the process. 2)the
need to affect the service tinme under the defined benefits plan
and allow for direct refund to the enployee’s contribution
during the service tinme that’s no longer valid. 3)the need for
clarity regarding the term “dependent” because under the current
PERS system the spouse or former spouse has a right but not
dependent children. 4)page 2, line 9 after “fraud” there’'s a
suggestion to insert “or offense with simlar elenents.” 5)add a
right to appeal by an adm nistrative |aw judge because it m ght
be | ess costly. 6)the ARM Board decision may be appealed to the
office of admnistrative hearings. 7)decide whether to use
“public officer” or “public official” and whether to add judges
or not.

3:47:20 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if this would only apply to Tiers |
11, and I11.

SENATOR THERRI AULT replied it would also apply to people in the
new defined contribution plan in Tier | V. The state’s
contribution would still be at issue from the point of the bad
act, he stated.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 29, 2007



SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI questioned whether there mght be an equal
protection issue conparing the potential forfeiture under Tiers
I, 1l, and I'Il with Tier IV

SENATOR THERRI AULT said there is an issue in the way the
contributions are nmade, but he isn't sure it’'s equal protection
because you can’t take away sonething the person doesn’'t have.

3:48: 51 PM
SENATOR McGUI RE j 0i ned the neeti ng.

KATHY LEA, Retirenent Manager, Division of Retirement &

Benefits, Departnent of Administration, said it will be easier
to inplement this bill under the new defined contribution plan
(DCR). Because it's a straight noney plan it would be easy to
renove the enployer contributions from the account. It’'s a

little nore difficult under the old defined benefit plan (DB)
because the benefits are dependent on the service that’s accrued
and the salary that’'s earned rather than the contributions.
“Sinply renoving the enployer contributions from the nenber’s
account will not change the anount of benefits they receive, it
will sinply reduce the funding for the benefit,” she cauti oned.

SENATOR THERRI AULT explained that to bring as nuch parity as
possible the bill would need anendnent so that the accrued
service days would not accrue to the defined benefit enployee.
That’s the only way to decrease their benefit, he stated.

CHAIR FRENCH asked how it would work for him as a Tier |l
enpl oyee.

M5. LEA explained that he nakes a 6.7 percent contribution to
the account each pay period and the enployer also nakes a
contribution on his behalf.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if it’s the sane percentage.

M5. LEA said no; it changes every year due to the actuarial
val uation, which is required under the defined benefit plan.
Under the DCR plan it’s a set anount.

CHAI R FRENCH commented that the DCR contribution |ooks |ike the
SBS contribution because it's a mathematical addition each
nont h.

MS. LEA said yes.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 29, 2007



CHAI R FRENCH added that for the DB plan it’'s not a set dollar
addi ti on each nont h.

MS. LEA added that for the DB plan the actuarial determned rate
is done once a year and the enployer pays that rate, which funds
benefits for that year and any past service costs that the
enpl oyer may have incurred. The enpl oyer pays that anount each
pay period for that particular fiscal year.

3:52:25 PM

SENATOR MGU RE asked the sponsor why he chose this fairly
conpl i cated approach instead of inposing a nonetary penalty for
sonmeone who commtted a crinme of the sort described. If the goal
is to send a nessage and puni sh soneone for abusing their public
office then inpose a half mllion dollar penalty. This is just a
bit of political rhetoric that |ooks good but does it really do
any good, she asked. There’'s also the issue of the innocent
people who are also entitled to those benefits. Wat about the
i nnocent wife or husband or children?

SENATOR THERRI AULT said he didn't know if the scope could be
narrowed to just the public official you re trying to keep on
t he strai ght and narrow.

SENATOR McGUI RE pointed out that police officers are prohibited
from using color of title to their personal benefit or nonetary

gain. She noted that the commttee heard a bill recently that
established that if a police officer uses color of title to
commt nurder then the penalty will be |life in prison. That’s

different than for private citizens, she stated.

SENATOR THERRI AULT conpared soneone who conmitted a bad act |ast
week to sonmeone who conmitted a bad act ten years ago.

SENATOR McGUI RE said she gets his point and everyone understands
what’s going on in Alaska politically. Think about it, she said.
If you' re really trying to get at the person who did the bad act
why go through the pension plan when that’'s often the one thing
that wll be a famly safety-net. Make the bad actor
i ndi vidual Iy responsi bl e, she stat ed.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said if the half mllion dollar penalty cane
out of his joint checking account it wouldn't necessarily be any
|l ess burden to his wife and famly. He reiterated that thirteen
other states have this type of law and Congress is considering
federal legislation. Although there is some conplexity in
setting this up, retirenent and benefits has said it can handl e

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 29, 2007



it. He hopes it would be used infrequently, but it would be
there to assure the public that public officials wll stay on
t he strai ght and narrow.

3:57:49 PM
SENATOR MGUI RE asked which section contains provisions that
protect innocent famly menbers.

SENATOR THERRI AULT directed attention to Section 5(d), page 2
line 22. He read the section and suggested an anendnent to al so
include forner spouse. “We do need to make it clear that the
exi sting spouse or a former spouse may have.a right to that and
they would go to the ARM Board to.assert their right,” he
st at ed.

SENATOR McGUI RE took issue with paragraph (2) on page 2, |ines
29-30, which relates to a dependent or former spouse profiting
financially.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said that is one of a list of things that the
ARM Board woul d take into consi deration

SENATOR McQUIRE said that's fair, but she needs a definition for
“profited financially.”

SENATOR THERRI AULT said the intent is that the board would
consi der whet her the act involved nore than just the enpl oyee.

SENATOR McGUI RE pointed out that paragraph (1) says that, but
par agr aph (2) does not.

SENATOR THERRI AULT suggested working wth the drafters to
clarify a nore of a direct |ink between the two paragraphs.

SENATOR McGUI RE stated that “To the degree that this is your
political sound bite, 1'Il vote for it.”

SENATOR THERRI AULT clarified that it is not his intent to wave
this bill around. It’'s existing law in other states and it’s not
targeted at anybody. It’s only prospective.

4:02: 05 PM

CHAI R FRENCH noted the I engthy | egal opinion M. Wayne issued on
March 12 and asked himto touch on the four points wth respect
to constitutionality.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- March 29, 2007



DANI EL WAYNE, Attorney, Legislative Legal and Research Services
Division, said item 1 talks about Article XIl, sec. 7 of the
Constitution of the State of Alaska. SB 110 does dimnish
accrued benefits, but only after the date of the crimnal
of fense. The argunment is that those benefits are tainted by the
offense. It comes down to a balancing test and his opinion is
that the state’s interest in maintaining public trust in
governnent is substantial. Wth regard to Ilimts on the
forfeiture, he believes that when the <court applies the
bal ancing test it would favor the state.

Iltem 2 deals wth equal rights, which the <constitution
guarantees. Noting that the definition of public officers in AS
39.52 is a very large group, he said these people are put in a
special class that denies them sonething that everyone else in a
simlar circunmstance would be allowed to have. That raises the
equal protection issue so the court would apply a high level of
scrutiny to that. Utimtely he believes the court would favor
the state. However, there is an issue with respect to collective
bar gai ni ng agreenents and state enployees, he said. If there's
an agreenent in effect and an enployee is covered by it, then he
doesn’t believe the court would uphold pension forfeiture if it
conflicted wth the agreenent. Wwen a new agreenent is
negotiated then it wuld be consistent wth the pension
forfeiture law and the court would allowit.

4:07: 00 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWABKI noted the different classes of people and
commented that under the current structure two people who commit
the same offense could be treated very differently. He asked if
he’d | ooked into the potential for equal protection issues.

MR. WAYNE acknow edged that there are equal protection issues
but overall the idea of pension forfeiture creates a situation
where there could be very different |loss anbunts. It’'s totally
unrelated to the degree of msconduct or other things that a
court takes into consideration in a crimnal case. He opined
that there is an inbalance, but it isn't unconstitutional. It's
a public policy issue.

4:09:45 PM
CHAI R FRENCH asked himto touch on cruel and unusual punishment.

MR. WAYNE advised that the court could find that a person’s
right to a pension is outweighed by the governnmental interest
that’s at stake. This is a civil thing that’s not really
directly part of the crimnal case and | think that the cruel

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -9- March 29, 2007



and unusual punishnent prohibition nostly has to do wth
crimnal matters, he stated.

CHAI R FRENCH asked him to comment on point 4, which states that
“No conviction shall work corruption of blood or forfeiture of
estate.”

MR.  WAYNE explained that stands for the principle that
puni shment for a crinme shouldn’'t reach beyond the offender and
shouldn’t affect the right to property that’s been acquired
legitimately. The bill addresses that by allow ng sone or all of
the forfeited benefits to be awarded to an innocent party.

4:11: 54 PM
SENATOR HUGGE NS asked the sponsor to explain what page 2, line
12 really neans.

SENATOR THERRI AULT explained it says that all contributions that
are made before the offense that the person was tried and
convicted for are not i npact ed. It’s only the state
contributions fromthe date of the bad act forward.

4:13: 04 PM
CHAI R FRENCH announced he would hold SB 110 in comm tt ee.

SB  78- MOTOR VEH CLE W NDOW TI NTI NG

4:14: 22 PM

CHAI R FRENCH announced the consideration of SB 78. He rem nded
menbers of the anmendnent made during the |ast hearing, which
reduced the offense from a msdeneanor to an infraction—
essentially a traffic ticket. Additional packet information
included a supporting letter from the Fairbanks police chief,

and three news articles reporting a shooting and two accidents
that related to w ndow tinting.

4:15:25 PM

OFFI CER STEVE DUNN, Traffic Unit, Anchorage Police Departnent,
stated that tinting is a huge officer safety concern when
approachi ng a stopped vehicle and he absol utely supports SB 78.

4:16: 52 PM

RCDNEY DI AL, Alaska State Troopers., said the troopers support
SB 78 and the current wi ndow tinting standards in the state. He
delivered a PowerPoint presentation giving an overview of state
and federal |aw as well as exanples of window tints. He nade the
foll owi ng points:

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 10- March 29, 2007



e Current law allows the front window to have a five inch
strip of tint on the top of the w ndshi el d.

e The front driver and passenger wndows nust allow 70
percent of the light to pass through the glass, which is in
accordance with federal |aw.

e Al rear windows nust allow 40 percent light transmttance
with exenptions for certain special-use vehicles, which
nmust conply with federal |aw

CHAI R FRENCH asked what a special -use vehicle is.
LT. DAL said those include Iinousines, SUVs, and pickup trucks.

SENATOR THERRI AULT poi nted out that the Subaru station wagon and
the Subaru Forrester are practically the sane vehicle, but the
Forrester is classified as an SUW so it has very different
tinting requirenents. To a certain extent the rules don’t nake
any sense, he said.

SENATOR W ELECHOWNBKI asked Lt. Dial if he knows the rationale
for the difference between SUVs and ot her cars.

LT. DIAL said his understanding is the Alaska law is made to be
simlar to federal |aw

SENATOR HUGGE NS asked for an exanple of a nultipurpose vehicle.
He asked if it would be like the difference between an Qutback
and a Forrester.

LT. DIAL said that’s our understanding. As enforcenent officers,
the windows we concentrate on are the ones where the driver is
going to be able to see other people and we will be able to see
the driver, he stated.

CHAIR FRENCH comrented that from an enforcenment perspective
officers have to be able to tell the difference between an SUW
and a passenger car and to know that different rules apply.

LT. DIAL agreed. He continued the PowerPoint presentation and
made the foll owi ng points:

* Federal |aw doesn’'t specify light transm ssion requirenents

for privately owned vehicles after they’ re nmanufacture.
* Federal |aw regul ates comrercial vehicles.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- March 29, 2007



» At least 13 other states have simlar, or nore restrictive
| aws.

e 90 percent of Canadian provinces have simlar or nore
restrictive | aws.

* Mst of the United Kingdom has simlar or nore restrictive
| aws.

 Five states allow 50 percent light transmttance through
the front side windows and 31 states allow a range from 20
percent to 40 percent. Cenerally the hotter the climte the
darker the tint all owed.

LT. DIAL clarified that nore restrictive laws neans that |ess
tint is allowed. For exanple New York doesn’'t allow any tint,
which is simlar to Al aska | aw. He conti nued:

e Driving at night with tinted windows is about the sane as
driving at night with sunglasses. Sunglasses are regul ated
by the Food and Drug Adm nistration and on average they
nmust | et through at |east 40 percent of the visible light.

A variety of filter colors lets different anmounts of |ight
t hr ough.

e In a Texas nmurder case three problens were caused by tinted
w ndows. 1)witnesses had difficulty identifying suspects;
2)when police spotted the suspect vehicle they couldn’t
determine who was in the car, 3)when an officer tried to
get a suspect to exit the car one of the occupants used an
assault rifle and shot and killed the officer through the
wi ndow. Texas allows a fairly heavy tint on the side
Wi ndows.

CHAI R FRENCH noted that Texas allows about the opposite of what
Al aska al | ows.

LT. DI AL agreed.

SENATOR THERRI AULT pointed out that none of the incidents that
have been cited say whether the w ndows were tinted legally or
not .

CHAIR FRENCH said that’'s true but the point is that it should
also be illegal to install that level of tint. The idea behind
the bill is that installing the tint is just as against the |aw
as driving the car.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- March 29, 2007



SENATOR THERRI AULT said his constituents in Fairbanks and he
certainly don't support blacking out w ndows. At issue is the
| evel of tinting that should be all owed.

LT. DI AL gave exanples of problens related to heavy tinting.

* In Chicago a police officer couldn't see through a tinted
wi ndow and accidentally shot a passenger holding a cell
phone—ot a gun.

* Nunerous exanples of crimnals that couldn’'t be identified
because wtnesses couldn't see the driver through the
tinted wwndow. Ht and run accidents are a big problem

e Collisions with notor vehicles and pedestrians are bl aned
on poor visibility due to tinted w ndows.

e Tinted windows can prevent crimnal activity occurring in a
vehicle from being identified.

* Heavy tinting can keep notorists from viewing the road
ahead when | ooking through the car in front.

« N ght vision can be inpaired.

LT. DIAL showed tinting exanples ranging from light to heavy
[imo-tinting. Light tinting severely limts the ability to see
into a vehicle and it’s virtually inpossible to see into a
vehicle with nedium or heavy tinting, he stated. Low light and
ni ght |ight conpounds the problem He showed exanples in Al aska
of a stock Ford Explorer with 20 percent rear w ndow tint
meani ng that 80 percent of the light is blocked; a Dodge Durango
with 20 percent tint on the front driver and passenger side
wi ndows and 80 percent tint on the back w ndows; and a Toyota
passenger car with illegal tint on the back w ndows.

4:30: 10 PM
LT. DAL gave the following reasons not to change the current
| aw:

e Current standard assures that Al aska vehicles conply wth
tinting laws in nost states and Canadi an provinces.

e Increased visibility for the driver.
* Increased safety for pedestrians.
* Increased safety for |aw enforcenent officers.

LT. DIAL said the Al aska State Troopers support SB 78 because:

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 13- March 29, 2007



e It protects the public from unethical installers who tint

w ndows knowing it is illegal. About 1,000 citations per
year are witten for this type of offense.
* Holding installers accountable wll reduce citations to

notorists. Sonme states require installers to conspicuously
post a copy of the state law regarding w ndow tinting and
provide a copy in witing.

LT. DIAL offered to denpbnstrate the tint neter.

4:31:23 PM

CHAIR FRENCH commented that the statenent that you can always
wear sunglasses on a sunny day, but you can't take off w ndow
tint at night is a worthwhil e observati on.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if it’s illegal for an owner to have
tinted windows, but it’'s not illegal for an installer to put
illegal wndow tinting on wi ndows.

LT. DIAL said that is correct.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if nobst of the people that are cited
for driving with illegal tinting realize that it's illegal

LT. DI AL explained that nost people claim ignorance and then
they get angry. A notorist is given three choices when he/she is
cited: 1l)take the citation to court; 2)renove the tinting and
the ticket will be dismssed; 3)pay a $150 fine. The problem
wth the last option is that the notorist is subject to
subsequent citations. In 90 percent of the cases the people wll
try to renove the tinting thenselves, but it’'s generally not
successful, he stated.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked what it costs to install tinting and
LT. Dial said he didn’'t know.

CHAI R FRENCH asked for a denobnstrati on.

LT. DI AL showed the standard issue tint nmeter and expl ai ned that
it indicates the anount of |ight that passes through a piece of
glass. It doesn’'t neasure tint. The instrunent is calibrated
before and after a notorist’s wndow is tested to nake sure the
meter is accurate, he said. He further pointed out that a
representation of what a driver sees when he/she |ooks out is
not a good representation of what it’s like to look into a car
unless there is interior illumnation. Wen the installers said

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- March 29, 2007



that you don’t get the full effect of the tinting unless it’s
installed they were being very honest, he stated.

SENATOR THERRI AULT commented that w ndshields, other than the
five inch strip at the top, can have no tint other than what
cones fromthe manufacturer

LT. DIAL said according to the Departnent of Transportation, the
w ndshield needs to have a 70 percent light transmttance.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if the conmmttee hadn't heard that nost
factory glass is the 70 percent light transmttance standard.

LT. DIAL said that is his experience. In response to questions
he advised that the meter for a wi ndshield and for back glass
has two parts and is nuch larger. He didn’t know what the neters
cost .

LT. DI AL showed a Fairbanks denonstration piece that had a |ino-
tint that is basically black and a 20 percent tint that’s
al l owed in New Mexi co.

SENATOR THERRI AULT conmented that his experience is that when an
of ficer approaches a stopped vehicle at night the officer
typically uses a flashlight to illumnate the interior. He asked
how wel | that works

LT. DIAL explained that unless the light is on inside the car
the outside light is filtered as it goes in through the w ndow,
is reflected on the surface inside, and is reflected back
outside. “It’s very difficult to see through there and see
what’s going on in the vehicle,” he stated.

4. 41: 22 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if it is his opinion that passing a
law allowi ng darker tinting would place public safety officers
at greater risk.

LT. DI AL said yes.
CHAI R FRENCH announced that he would hold SB 78 in comrmittee so
that the anmendnent that was passed at the previous hearing could

be incorporated into a conmttee substitute.

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair French adjourned the neeting at 4:42:30 PM

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 15- March 29, 2007



